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June 21, 2022 

BY E-MAIL 
Daniel Goldner, Chair 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 
 
David Wiesner, Legal Director 
New Hampshire Department of Energy 
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 
 
Re:   NH PUC Docket DRM 22-023, N.H. Code Admin. Rules Chapter Puc 1300 & 
 NH DOE, N.H. Code Admin. Rules Chapter En 1300 
  
 Utility Pole Attachments 
 Comments of Unitil Energy Systems Inc. d/b/a Unitil 
 
Dear Chair Goldner and Attorney Wiesner: 
 

Enclosed with this letter, please find the written comments of Unitil Energy 
Systems Inc. d/b/a Unitil on the joint rulemaking noted in the above-captioned 
proceedings.  These comments pertain to the proposed rules of both agencies and are, 
accordingly, being submitted in both proceedings. 
 
 Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this 
filing. 
  Sincerely, 

   
     
  Matthew J. Fossum 
  Senior Counsel 
 
Enclosure 
cc: Service List, DRM 22-023 


